

Ron

Bylaws of the Music City Mopar Club

**Article 1: Purpose**

The purpose of the Music City Mopar Club (hereafter known as the Club) is to be a totally non-profit organization that is dedicated to the restoration, preservation, and promotion of Chrysler products.

**Article 2: Membership and Dues**

**Section 1.**

Membership in the Club shall be open to owners of all Chrysler vehicles or those powered by Chrysler engines. This ownership must be present at the time of joining the Club or within one year of membership.

**Section 2.**

Non owners membership will be reviewed by Club officers at the renewal date.

**Section 3.**

Automobiles may be in any stage of restoration and do not need to be "Show Quality".

**Section 4.**

Members must complete the membership form and sign the Club liability lease form.

**Section 5.**

Membership dues are \$15 per year. This membership includes all family members.

**Section 6.**

Voting privileges will be limited to one vote per membership.

**Section 7.**

Membership dues are non-refundable.

**Section 8.**

Suspension of membership may occur, upon vote of the membership, for the following:

Non payment of dues within 30 days of renewal period

Infraction of any Club rule or other cause voted on by the majority of membership.

Suspended members will have the right of appeal, but the vote of the membership in suspension cases is final.

**Article 3: Government**  
**Section 1.**

The Club laws will be reviewed and approved by the membership at every January meeting.

**Section 2.**

The officers of the Club will consist of a President, a Vice-President, a Treasurer, and an Events Director. Elections will be held yearly at the January meeting. Term of office is one year unless amended by the membership.

**Section 3.**

Any officer who leaves office before his term has expired will be replaced by the officers and serve until the next election.

**Article 5. Meetings**

**Section 1.**

Meetings will be held monthly at a time and place designated by the officers and approved by the membership.

**Section 2.**

A Quorum of the Club shall be those members in attendance at the monthly meeting. Therefore, attendance is very important to individual members and the Club as a whole.

**Article 6. Member Conduct**

**Section 1.**

Illegal substances, alcoholic beverages, or use of profanity will not be allowed at club events.

**Section 2.**

Reckless driving and/or burnouts set a poor public image and will not be tolerated.

**Section 3.**

It is expected members will conduct themselves responsibly at all club meetings and functions.

**Article 7. Personal Liability**

All persons or corporations extending credit to, or having claims against, The Music City Mopar Club or its officers or members shall only look to the funds and property of the Club for damages or payment of debt, judgment or decree of any money that may otherwise become due or payable to them from the Club or membership, so that neither members of the club nor the officers present or future shall be responsible for reading shall be personally liable therefore. Each member shall be responsible for reading and signing the release of liability form supplied by the Club.